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From: Flores, Suzanna A.
To: Rebecca Shank
Cc: Jessica Lawlis
Subject: RE: Neighborhood Association contacts for properties within 660" of 1700 Unser Blvd
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 2:56:09 PM
Attachments: image007.png

Good afternoon,
 
Please see the list below that includes neighborhood associations within 660 feet of 1700 Unser.
 

Association Name Association Email First Name
Last
Name Email Address Line 1 City State Zip

Mobile
Phone Phone

Ladera West NA laderawestna@gmail.com Steven Collins slcnalbq@aol.com 7517 Vista Alegre Street Albuquerque NM 87120 5052694604 5053441599

Ladera West NA laderawestna@gmail.com Hope Eckert hope1@swcp.com
6300 Riverside Plaza NW, Suite
100 Albuquerque NM 87120   5057216279

Laurelwood NA laurelwoodna@gmail.com Igor Dernov wiseolga@gmail.com 7417 Sherwood DR NW Albuquerque NM 87120   5053531909
Laurelwood NA laurelwoodna@gmail.com Frank Comfort laurelwoodna@gmail.com 7608 Elderwood Drive NW Albuquerque NM 87120 5053216886  

Parkway NA parkwaypoint@yahoo.com
V.O.
Michael Shynkar parkwaypoint@yahoo.com 8023 Waterbury Avenue NW Albuquerque NM 87120   5052641631

Parkway NA parkwaypoint@yahoo.com Elena O'Donald   8023 Waterbury AVE NW Albuquerque NM 87120   5054921654
Tres Volcanes NA info@tresvolcanesna.org Thomas Borst t0m2pat@yahoo.com 1908 Selway Place NW Albuquerque NM 87120 5058034836 5053526563
Tres Volcanes NA info@tresvolcanesna.org Rick Gallagher randm196@gmail.com 8401 Casa Gris Court NW Albuquerque NM 87120   5054048827
Westside Coalition of Neighborhood
Associations wescona0@gmail.com Rene Horvath aboard111@gmail.com 5515 Palomino Drive NW Albuquerque NM 87120 5059852391 5058982114
Westside Coalition of Neighborhood
Associations wescona0@gmail.com Jane Baechle jane.baechle@gmail.com 7021 Lamar Avenue NW Albuquerque NM 87120   5054006516

 
Thank you,
 

Suzie
 

Suzie Flores
Senior Administrative Assistant
 
Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC) | City Council Department | City of Albuquerque
(505) 768-3334 Office
E-mail: suzannaflores@cabq.gov
Website: www.cabq.gov/neighborhoods
 

From: Rebecca Shank <RebeccaS@dekkerdesign.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 10:59 AM
To: Office of Neighborhood Coordination <onc@cabq.gov>
Cc: Jessica Lawlis <JessicaL@dekkerdesign.org>
Subject: Neighborhood Association contacts for properties within 660' of 1700 Unser Blvd

 

Hello,
 
I’d like to request the contact information for the Neighborhood Associations within 660’ of 1700 Unser Blvd (UPC#100905952600140105) for an application that will be submitted to EPC. Though no pre-submittal
notification is required, we’d like to offer pre-submittal meetings.
 
I did not see this as a request option in ABQ-Plan, but if I missed it, please let me know so I know how best to proceed with this type of request in the future.
 
Thank you for your time,
 

Rebecca Shank
Urban Planning Associate

      505.761.9700 / DekkerDesign.org

We’re now Dekker: an evolution 65+ years in the making.



From: Rebecca Shank
To: laderawestna@gmail.com
Cc: Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason
Subject: FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:33:00 PM
Attachments: RioGAFA Pre-Application Meeting Request -Ladera West NA .pdf

Dear Ladera West Neighborhood Association Representatives: 
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform your association of a pending application for a Major
Amendment to the approved Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision. The amendment will
support the development of a charter school on a portion of Tract B located at 1700 Unser Blvd. 
 
This subject site is currently zoned Mixed-Use Low Density (MX-L), which allows school use under
the City’s Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO). Prior to adoption of the IDO, the property was
zoned SU-1 and was included in the approved Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision. That
site plan contains seven commercial lots and established associated site development standards for
things like building design. The subject site, known as Tract B on that Site Plan for Subdivision, was
initially approved for commercial uses and amended in 2014 to allow multifamily residential
development. 
 
The current proposal would amend the existing approval to remove the subject property, Tract B to
indicate “Not A Part” on the Site Plan. This will allow the applicant to proceed with the application for
a site plan approval of a charter school on a portion of Tract B. Because the original site plan did not
anticipate this use, a Major Amendment is required.
 
To streamline the process and ensure consistency with current zoning and review procedures, the
following development actions are proposed:
 
• Major Amendment to EPC to remove Tract B from the approved Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for
Subdivision 
• Subdivision request to the Development Hearing Officer (DHO) to divide Tract B into two separate
lots
• Site Plan application to the Development Facilitation Team (DFT) for review and approval of the
proposed charter school
 
This approach consolidates what would otherwise require multiple EPC applications, helping
conserve both applicant and City resources.
 
Although the IDO does not require pre-application neighborhood meetings, the applicant is eager to
engage the local community by inviting your association to discuss the project in advance of formal
submittal. The project is in early design phase and will not have a completed site design until after
EPC at the DFT submittal level. 
 
If your group is interested in meeting, please respond within 15 calendar days of the date this letter



was sent—by May 28, 2025. If a meeting is requested, we will coordinate to schedule a meeting
within 15 days of the request. 
 
To schedule a meeting or for any questions, please contact Jessica Lawlis, cc’d on this email chain,
at jessical@dekkerdesign.org or 505-761-9700.
 
Sincerely,
  

Rebecca Shank
Urban Planning Associate

      505.761.9700 / DekkerDesign.org

We’re now Dekker: an evolution 65+ years in the making.



From: Rebecca Shank
To: laurelwoodna@gmail.com; wiseolga@gmail.com
Cc: Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason; Jordan Franco
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - Laurelwood NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:42:00 PM
Attachments: RioGAFA Pre-Application Meeting Request -Laurelwood NA.pdf

 Dear Laurelwood Neighborhood Association Representatives: 
 
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
 
Please see attached for additional information.
 
Sincerely,
  
 

Rebecca Shank
Urban Planning Associate

      505.761.9700 / DekkerDesign.org

We’re now Dekker: an evolution 65+ years in the making.



From: Rebecca Shank
To: parkwaypoint@yahoo.com
Cc: Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - Parkway NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:23:00 PM
Attachments: RioGAFA Pre-Application Meeting Request -Parkway NA.pdf

 
Rebecca Shank
Urban Planning Associate | Dekker

 Dear Parkway Neighborhood Association Representatives: 
 
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
To: t0m2pat@yahoo.com; info@tresvolcanesna.org
Cc: Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:37:00 PM
Attachments: RioGAFA Pre-Application Meeting Request -Tres Volcanes NA.pdf

Dear Tres Volcanes Neighborhood Association Representatives: 
 
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
To: info@tresvolcanesna.org; t0m2pat@yahool.com; randm196@gmail.com
Subject: FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:37:00 PM
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
To: wescona0@gmail.com; aboard11@gmail.com; Jane Baechle,
Cc: Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - WSCONA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:39:00 PM
Attachments: RioGAFA Pre-Application Meeting Request -WSCONA.pdf

Dear WSCONA Representatives: 
 
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



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: aderawestna@gmail.com; slcnalbq@aol.com; hope1@swcp.com
Subject: Relayed: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:20:32 PM
Attachments: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
aderawestna@gmail.com (aderawestna@gmail.com) <mailto:aderawestna@gmail.com> 
slcnalbq@aol.com (slcnalbq@aol.com) <mailto:slcnalbq@aol.com> 
hope1@swcp.com (hope1@swcp.com) <mailto:hope1@swcp.com> 
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: parkwaypoint@yahoo.com
Subject: Relayed: 1700 Unser Blvd - Parkway NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:23:48 PM
Attachments: 1700 Unser Blvd - Parkway NA Pre-Application Meeting Request.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
parkwaypoint@yahoo.com (parkwaypoint@yahoo.com) <mailto:parkwaypoint@yahoo.com> 
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - Parkway NA Pre-Application Meeting Request



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: t0m2pat@yahoo.com; info@tresvolcanesna.org
Subject: Relayed: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 2:37:33 PM
Attachments: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
t0m2pat@yahoo.com (t0m2pat@yahoo.com) <mailto:t0m2pat@yahoo.com> 
info@tresvolcanesna.org (info@tresvolcanesna.org) <mailto:info@tresvolcanesna.org> 
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: wescona0@gmail.com; aboard11@gmail.com; Jane Baechle,
Subject: Relayed: 1700 Unser Blvd - WSCONA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:39:48 PM
Attachments: 1700 Unser Blvd - WSCONA Pre-Application Meeting Request.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
wescona0@gmail.com (wescona0@gmail.com) <mailto:wescona0@gmail.com> 
aboard11@gmail.com (aboard11@gmail.com) <mailto:aboard11@gmail.com> 
Jane Baechle, (jane.baechle@gmail.com) <mailto:jane.baechle@gmail.com> 
Subject: 1700 Unser Blvd - WSCONA Pre-Application Meeting Request



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: laderawestna@gmail.com
Subject: Relayed: FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:34:11 PM
Attachments: FW 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
laderawestna@gmail.com (laderawestna@gmail.com) <mailto:laderawestna@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request



From: Microsoft Outlook
To: info@tresvolcanesna.org; t0m2pat@yahool.com; randm196@gmail.com
Subject: Relayed: FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request
Date: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 12:37:36 PM
Attachments: FW 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request.msg

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
info@tresvolcanesna.org (info@tresvolcanesna.org) <mailto:info@tresvolcanesna.org> 
t0m2pat@yahool.com (t0m2pat@yahool.com) <mailto:t0m2pat@yahool.com> 
randm196@gmail.com (randm196@gmail.com) <mailto:randm196@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request



 

May 14, 2025 
 
 
 
 
Re:  Neighborhood Meeting Offer 

RioGAFA Charter School Site Plan  
1700 Unser Blvd 
UPC #100905952600140105 

 
Dear Neighborhood Association Representatives:  
 
The purpose of this letter is to inform your association of a pending application for a Major Amendment to the 
approved Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision. The amendment will support the development of a 
charter school on a portion of Tract B located at 1700 Unser Blvd.  
 
This subject site is currently zoned Mixed-Use Low Density (MX-L), which allows school use under the City’s 
Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO). Prior to adoption of the IDO, the property was zoned SU-1 and was 
included in the approved Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision. That site plan contains seven 
commercial lots and established associated site development standards for things like building design. The 
subject site, known as Tract B on that Site Plan for Subdivision, was initially approved for commercial uses and 
amended in 2014 to allow multifamily residential development.  
 
The current proposal would amend the existing approval to remove the subject property, Tract B to indicate 
“Not A Part” on the Site Plan. This will allow the applicant to proceed with the application for a site plan 
approval of a charter school on a portion of Tract B. Because the original site plan did not anticipate this use, a 
Major Amendment is required. 
 
To streamline the process and ensure consistency with current zoning and review procedures, the following 
development actions are proposed: 
 

• Major Amendment to EPC to remove Tract B from the approved Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for 
Subdivision  

• Subdivision request to the Development Hearing Officer (DHO) to divide Tract B into two separate lots 
• Site Plan application to the Development Facilitation Team (DFT) for review and approval of the 

proposed charter school 
 
This approach consolidates what would otherwise require multiple EPC applications, helping conserve both 
applicant and City resources. 
 
Although the IDO does not require pre-application neighborhood meetings, the applicant is eager to engage 
the local community by inviting your association to discuss the project in advance of formal submittal. The 
project is in early design phase and will not have a completed site design until after EPC at the DFT submittal 
level.  
 
If your group is interested in meeting, please respond within 15 calendar days of the date this letter was sent—
by May 28, 2025. If a meeting is requested, we will coordinate to schedule a meeting within 15 days of the 
request.  
 
To schedule a meeting or for any questions, please contact me at jessical@dekkerdesign.org or 505-761-9700. 
 
Sincerely, 

  
Jessica Lawlis, AICO 
Studio Manager, Urban Planning 
Dekker, Agent for RioGAFA 
 
Attachments: Preliminary Site Plan, Zone Atlas Map, Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision, 
Neighborhood Meeting Request Form 
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PARKING CALCULATIONS
ALBUQUERQUE, NM /  5-5(C) Minimum Off-street Parking
IDO PARKING REQ. - K-8 School / 2 stalls per Classroom
IDO PARKING REQ. - High School / 1 stall per 4 Occ. in Assembly

K-8 School
Classrooms - 40
Required Parking Estimate - 80 stalls
Provided Parking - 90 stalls

High School
Assembly Seating Capacity - 400
Required Parking Estimate - 100 stalls
Provided Parking - 100 stalls

Total Estimated Required Parking:  180 Stalls
TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED:           180 Stalls

PROJECT DATA
APN: 100905952600140105
394,165 SF / 9.048 ACRES
ZONING: MX-L
SPECIAL USE: HERITAGE MARKETPLACE

APPROX. BUILDING AREAS:
ADMIN BLDG                                  5,500 SF
CLASSROOM BLDG 1                  18,500 SF
FUTURE PERFORMANCE HALL  10,000 SF
FUTURE CLASSROOM BLDG 2   18,500 SF
FUTURE CLASSROOM BLDG 3   18,500 SF
FUTURE ADMIN EXPANSION        1,500 SF
FUTRE PRE-K                                 4,000 SF
TOTAL BLDG SF             75,500 - 90,000 SF

PROJECT DESCRIPTION
A new charter school campus for Rio Grande
Academy of Fine Arts to house up to 1100 students
from grades Pre-K to 12th.

The initial construction will support their current K-8
students and will consist of an approximately
18,500sf classroom building with approximately 20
classrooms and a second 4,500sf building to house
the administrative, kitchen, and cafeteria needs for
the students.

The campus is designed to be able to grow over
time as the student enrollment increases each
year. Eventually adding a dedicated middle school
building, high school building, and performance
hall.

CLASSROOM BLDG 2
(MS)
18,800 SF

CLASSROOM BLDG 1 (ES)
18,800 SF

PERFORMANCE HALL
10,800 SF

ADMIN + CAFE
5,800 SF

PRE-K
4,000 SF

CLASSROOM
BLDG 3 (HS)
18,800 SF
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Illumination from wall-mounted signs shall not shine directly on existing residential areas.

5. The maximum height of a light pole, measured from the finished grade to the top of the pole, 
within 100 feet of a residential zone shall be 16 feet.

3a.  Zoning for Pad Site D: SU-2/SU-1 for Planned Office 
Park and Commercial Development to include sales of 
Package Liquor in association with a grocery store. 
 
3b. Zoning for Pad Sites A,B, C, and E: SU-2/SU-1 for 
Planned Office Park and Commercial Development to include 
full service alcohol sales within a sit down restaurant.

Major facades shall break up the vertical mass (height) in addition to the horizontal mass.

and/or color and shall be lighted.

If buildings are earth tone colors then the accent colors cannot be earth tone colors.





[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning Dept.  1 Printed 6/5/2024 
Neighborhood Meeting Request Form 

Neighborhood Meeting Request  
for a Proposed Project in the City of Albuquerque   

 

Date of Request*:   _______________________________________ 

This request for a Neighborhood Meeting for a proposed project is provided as required by Integrated 

Development Ordinance (IDO) IDO §14-16-6-4(K)1 to Neighborhood Association Representatives on the 

attached list from the Office of Neighborhood Coordination (ONC).  The Neighborhood Association 

Representative Contact List from the ONC must be included as an attachment.2  

 

The application is not yet submitted. If you would like to have a Neighborhood Meeting about this 

proposed project, please respond to this request within 15 days.3 

Email address to respond yes or no: ________________________________________________ 

The applicant may specify a Neighborhood Meeting date that must be at least 15 days from the Date of 

Request above, unless you agree to an earlier date. 

Meeting Date / Time / Location: 

 ______________________________________________________________________________ 

Information Required by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(a)  

1. Subject Property Address*_______________________________________________________ 

Location Description ___________________________________________________________ 

2. Property Owner*_______________________________________________________________ 

3. Agent/Applicant* [if applicable] ____________________________________________________ 

4. Application(s) Type* per IDO Table 6-1-1 [mark all that apply] 

 Site Plan -  Administrative4 

 Conditional Use Approval 

 Demolition Outside of an HPO5 

 Expansion of Nonconforming Use or Structure 

 Historic Design Standards and Guidelines 

 Master Development Plan 

 
1 See IDO Table 6-1-1 for notice requirements. 
2 Pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(2)(a), email is sufficient if on file with the Office of Neighborhood Coordination. If 
no email address is on file for a particular NA representative, notice must be mailed to the mailing address on file 
for that representative. 
3 If no one replies to this request, the applicant may be submitted to the City to begin the review/decision process. 
4 Required for applications that meet thresholds established in IDO §14-16-6-4(B)(1)(b). 
5 This procedure applies only if the Historic Preservation Planner determines, pursuant to IDO §14-16-6-6(B)(2) 
(Demolition Outside of an HPO Procedure), that a hearing is necessary. 

jessical@dekkerdesign.org

TR B-1 PLAT OF TRACT B-1 HERITAGE MARKETPLACE (BEING AREPLAT OF TRACT B, HERITAGE MARKETPLACE) CONT 9.0540 AC

1700 Unser Blvd, Albuquerque, NM 

RioGAFA
Dekker

5/13/25



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

CABQ Planning Dept.  2 Printed 6/5/2024 
Neighborhood Meeting Request Form 

 Site Plan - EPC 

 Vacation of Public Right-of-way – Council  

 Vacation of Public Right-of-way – DHO   

 Variance – EPC 

 Variance – ZHE 

 Variance – DHO  

 Waiver – DHO 

 Adoption or Amendment of Historic Designation 

 Amendment to IDO Text – Small Area 

 Zoning Map Amendment – EPC 

 Zoning Map Amendment – Council  

Summary of project/request6*:   

______________________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

5. This type of application will be decided by*:    City Staff 

OR at a public hearing by: 

 Development Hearing Officer (DHO)    Environmental Planning Commission (EPC) 

 Landmarks Commission (LC)     Zoning Hearing Examiner (ZHE)  

 City Council 

6. Where more information about the project can be found*7:  

Preferred project contact name: __________________________________________________ 

Email:  _______________________________________________________________________ 

Phone: _______________________________________________________________________ 

Online website or project page:____________________________________________________ 

Attachments:___________________________________________________________________ 

Information Required for Mail/Email Notice by IDO §14-16-6-4(K)(1)(b): 

1. Zone Atlas Page(s)*8 _____________________________________________________________  

2. Architectural drawings, elevations of the proposed building(s) or other illustrations of the 

proposed application, as relevant*:  Attached to notice or provided via website noted above 

 
6 Attach additional information, as needed to explain the project/request. Note that information provided in this 
meeting request is conceptual and constitutes a draft intended to provide sufficient information for discussion of 
concerns and opportunities. 
7 Address (mailing or email), phone number, or website to be provided by the applicant. 
8 Available online here: http://data.cabq.gov/business/zoneatlas/ 

jessical@dekkerdesign.org
Jessica Lawlis

505-761-9700

Prelim Site Plan, Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision and Zone Atlas Map

H-09-Z

✔

EPC Major Amendment to remove Tract B from the Heritage Marketplace

Site Plan for Subdivision, then DFT Site Plan submital

✔



[Note: Items with an asterisk (*) are required.] 

3 Printed 6/5/2024 

3. The following exceptions to IDO standards will be requested for this project*:

 Deviation(s)     Variance(s)   Waiver(s)

Explanation:

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

4. For Site Plan Applications only*, attach site plan showing, at a minimum:

 a. Location of proposed buildings and landscape areas.*

 b. Access and circulation for vehicles and pedestrians.*

 c. Maximum height of any proposed structures, with building elevations.*

 d. For residential development*: Maximum number of proposed dwelling units.

 e. For non-residential development*:

 Total gross floor area of proposed project. 

 Gross floor area for each proposed use. 

Additional Information from IDO Zoning Map9: 

1. Area of Property [typically in acres] ______________________________________________

2. IDO Zone District _____________________________________________________________

3. Overlay Zone(s) [if applicable] __________________________________________________

4. Center or Corridor Area [if applicable] ____________________________________________

5. Current Land Use(s) [vacant, if none] _________________________________________

Useful Links 

Integrated Development Ordinance (IDO): 

https://ido.abc-zone.com/   

IDO Interactive Map 

https://tinyurl.com/IDOzoningmap 

9 Available here: https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap 

CABQ Planning  - Neighborhood Meeting Request
X:\PL\SHARES\PL-Share\IDO Forms\PublicNotice

N/A

N/A

9.054 AC

N/A
Vacant

MX-L

APO
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May 13, 2025 
 
 
Ladera West Neighborhood Association 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  
Email(s): laderawestna@gmail.com, slcnalbq@aol.com, hope1@swcp.com   
 
 
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
 
Attachments: Preliminary Site Plan, Zone Atlas Map, Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision 



mailto:laderawestna@gmail.com

mailto:slcnalbq@aol.com

mailto:hope1@swcp.com
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



https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-4(K)%20Public%20Notice

https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-4(K)(1)%20Content%20of%20the%20Notice

https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table

https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-1%20Procedures%20Summary%20Table

https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-4(K)(2)%20Electronic%20Mail

https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-4(B)%20Pre-submittal%20Neighborhood%20Meeting

https://abq-zone.com/integrated-development-ordinance-ido?document=1&outline-name=6-6(B)%20Demolition%20Outside%20of%20an%20HPO





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

http://data.cabq.gov/business/zoneatlas/





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

https://tinyurl.com/idozoningmap
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		Email address to respond yes or no: jessical@dekkerdesign.org
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May 13, 2025 


Laurelwood Neighborhood Association 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  
Email(s):  laurelwoodna@gmail.com; wiseolga@gmail.com; 


Re: Neighborhood Meeting Offer 
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


Jessica Lawlis, AICP 
Studio Manager, Urban Planning 
Dekker – Agent for RioGAFA 


Attachments: Preliminary Site Plan, Zone Atlas Map, Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision 



mailto:laurelwoodna@gmail.com

mailto:wiseolga@gmail.com
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
FUTURE ADMIN EXPANSION  1,500 SF
FUTRE PRE-K  4,000 SF
TOTAL BLDG SF  75,500 - 90,000 SF


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
 
 
Parkway Neighborhood Association 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  
Email(s): parkwaypoint@yahoo.com  
 
 
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
 
Attachments: Preliminary Site Plan, Zone Atlas Map, Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision, NA Form 
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
 
 
Tres Volcanes Neighborhood Association 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  
Email(s): info@tresvolcanesna.org, t0m2pat@yahool.com, & randm196@gmail.com  
 
 
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



mailto:info@tresvolcanesna.org

mailto:t0m2pat@yahool.com

mailto:randm196@gmail.com
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
 
 
Westside Coalition of Neighborhood Associations 
Albuquerque, New Mexico  
Email(s): wescona0@gmail.com, aboard11@gmail.com, & jane.baechle@gmail.com  
 
 
Re:  Neighborhood Meeting Offer 


RioGAFA Charter School Site Plan  
1700 Unser Blvd 
UPC #100905952600140105 


 
Dear Westside Coalition of Neighborhood Associations Representatives:  
 
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



mailto:wescona0@gmail.com

mailto:aboard11@gmail.com

mailto:jane.baechle@gmail.com
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







		25001_RioGAFA_Prelim Schematic Design

		1700 Unser Blvd NW_ZoneAtlas H-09-Z

		Heritage MarketPlace Site Plan for Subdivision and Design Standards

		NeighborhoodMeetingRequest-Form - 1700 Unser Blvd



		Email address to respond yes or no: jessical@dekkerdesign.org

		Location Description: TR B-1 PLAT OF TRACT B-1 HERITAGE MARKETPLACE (BEING AREPLAT OF TRACT B, HERITAGE MARKETPLACE) CONT 9.0540 AC

		Subject Property Address: 1700 Unser Blvd, Albuquerque, NM 

		Property Owner: RioGAFA

		AgentApplicant if applicable: Dekker

		Phone: jessical@dekkerdesign.org

		Preferred project contact name: Jessica Lawlis

		undefined: 505-761-9700

		Online website or project page: 

		Attachments: Prelim Site Plan, Heritage Marketplace Site Plan for Subdivision and Zone Atlas Map

		Zone Atlas Pages8: H-09-Z

		Explanation 1: N/A

		Explanation 2: 

		Explanation 3: 

		Area of Property typically in acres: 9.054 AC

		Center or Corridor Area if applicable: N/A

		5 Current Land Uses vacant if none: Vacant

		Date21_af_date: May 13, 2025

		Text22: 

		Check Box23: Off

		Check Box24: Off

		Check Box25: Off

		Check Box26: Off

		Check Box27: Off

		Check Box28: Off

		Check Box29: Yes

		Check Box30: Off

		Check Box31: Off

		Check Box32: Off

		Check Box33: Off

		Check Box34: Off

		Check Box35: Off

		Check Box36: Off

		Check Box37: Off

		Check Box38: Off

		Check Box39: Off

		Text40: EPC Major Amendment to remove Tract B from the Heritage Marketplace 

		Text41: Site Plan for Subdivision, then DFT Site Plan submital

		Check Box42: Yes

		Decider: Choice2

		Check Box44: Off

		Check Box45: Off

		Check Box46: Off

		Check Box47: Off

		Check Box48: Off

		Check Box49: Off

		Check Box50: Off

		Check Box51: Off

		Check Box52: Off

		Check Box53: Off

		IDO Zone District: [MX-L]

		Overlay Zones: [APO]






1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request

		From

		Rebecca Shank

		To

		aderawestna@gmail.com; slcnalbq@aol.com; hope1@swcp.com

		Cc

		Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason

		Recipients

		aderawestna@gmail.com; slcnalbq@aol.com; hope1@swcp.com; JessicaL@dekkerdesign.org; WillG@dekkerdesign.org




1700 Unser Blvd - Parkway NA Pre-Application Meeting Request

		From

		Rebecca Shank

		To

		parkwaypoint@yahoo.com

		Cc

		Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason

		Recipients

		parkwaypoint@yahoo.com; JessicaL@dekkerdesign.org; WillG@dekkerdesign.org




1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request

		From

		Rebecca Shank

		To

		t0m2pat@yahoo.com; info@tresvolcanesna.org

		Cc

		Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason

		Recipients

		t0m2pat@yahoo.com; info@tresvolcanesna.org; JessicaL@dekkerdesign.org; WillG@dekkerdesign.org




1700 Unser Blvd - WSCONA Pre-Application Meeting Request

		From

		Rebecca Shank

		To

		wescona0@gmail.com; aboard11@gmail.com; Jane Baechle,

		Cc

		Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason

		Recipients

		wescona0@gmail.com; aboard11@gmail.com; jane.baechle@gmail.com; JessicaL@dekkerdesign.org; WillG@dekkerdesign.org




FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Ladera West NA Pre-Application Meeting Request

		From

		Rebecca Shank

		To

		laderawestna@gmail.com

		Cc

		Jessica Lawlis; Will Gleason

		Recipients

		laderawestna@gmail.com; JessicaL@dekkerdesign.org; WillG@dekkerdesign.org




FW: 1700 Unser Blvd - Tres Volcanes NA Pre-Application Meeting Request

		From

		Rebecca Shank

		To

		info@tresvolcanesna.org; t0m2pat@yahool.com; randm196@gmail.com

		Recipients

		info@tresvolcanesna.org; t0m2pat@yahool.com; randm196@gmail.com







